Public Document Pack &

&
P 4
POy

Crawley

Borough Council

Crawley Borough Council

Governance Committee

Agenda for the Governance Committee which will be held in
Committee Room B - Town Hall, on Monday, 26 March 2018 at
7.00 pm

Nightline Telephone No. 07881 500 227

Head of Legal and Democratic Services

Membership:

Councillors T Lunnon (Chair), R D Burrett (Vice-Chair), D Crow, C R Eade,
M G Jones, S J Joyce, P K Lamb, R A Lanzer, K McCarthy, T Rana
and A C Skudder

Please contact Democratic Services if you have any queries regarding this agenda.
democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk
Published 16 March 2018

Emergency procedure for meetings will be circulated to Councillors and visitors
attending this meeting. Please familiari se yourself with these procedures and the
location of fire exits.

Switchboard: 01293 438000
Town Hall

Main fax: 01293 511803 The Boulevard
.' Minicom: 01293 405202 DX: o
) 57139 Crawley 1 /

www.crawley.gov.uk West Sussex
Aot RH10 1UZ

Page 1



The order of business may change at the Chair’s discretion

Part A Business (Open to the Public)

Pages

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Disclosures of Interest
In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, Councillors
of the Council are reminded that it is a requirement to declare
interests where appropriate.

3. Minutes 3-6

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the Governance
Committee held on 28 November 2017.

4, Electoral Review - Ward Patterns 7-54

Report LDS/135 of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services
is attached.

5. Constitution Working Group Update

The Committee will receive a verbal update from the Chair of
the Constitution Working Group.

6. Provisions Relating to Call-In and Urgency
There have been no cases, during the period since the last
report, where an item has been protected from the Call-In
Procedure on the grounds of urgency as provided for in Scrutiny
Procedure Rule 14(k).
Recommendation
That since the provisions relating to Call-In and Urgency have
not been used during the past twelve months, no change to the
provisions are necessary at this stage.

7. Supplemental Agenda

Any urgent item(s) complying with Section 100(B) of the Local
Government Act 1972.

This information is available in different formats and languages. If you or
someone you know would like help with understanding this document please
contact the Democratic Services Team on 01293 438549 or email:
democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk

Page 2


mailto:democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 3

Governance Committee (14)
28 November 2017

Crawley Borough Council

Minutes of Governance Committee

Tuesday, 28 November 2017 at 7.30 pm

Councillors Present:
T Lunnon (Chair)
R D Burrett (Vice-Chair)

D Crow, C R Eade, M G Jones, S J Joyce, P K Lamb, R A Lanzer, K McCarthy, T Rana
and A C Skudder

Officers Present:

Ann-Maria Brown Head of Legal and Democratic Services
Mez Matthews Democratic Services Officer

Andrew Oakley Electoral Services Manager

1. Councillor John Stanley

The Chair acknowledged the absence of Councillor John Stanley who had sadly and
unexpectedly passed away since the date of the last Committee meeting, and who
had been Chair of the Governance Committee up until that time. A minutes silence
had taken place at the last Full Council meeting in memory of Councillor Stanley.

2. Disclosures of Interest
No disclosures of interests were made.
3. Minutes

The minutes of the meeting of the Governance Committee held on 15 March 2017
were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

4, Electoral Review 2017/2018

The Committee considered report LDS/132 of the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services in detail which sought the Committee’s endorsement of the Council’s draft
Submission on a Council size of 39 to the Local Government Boundary Commission
for England (LGBCE).

The Committee noted that, should the Committee agree to endorse the draft
Submission, some minor clerical corrections would need to be made before the
document was put before Full Council for its consideration.

A minority of Committee members were of the opinion that a Council size of 36 would

present the best option of retaining the neighbourhood principle, based upon the
advice they felt the LGBCE had given. The view was also expressed that individual

Page 3



Agenda Iltem 3

Governance Committee (15)
28 November 2017

Councillor workload could be decreased with a reduction in the number of Councillors
serving on some Committees, and it was also argued that there was a national trend
in the reduction of Council size.

However, other Committee members were of the view that Councillor’s had a
significant workload and that a reduction in Council size was not feasible, especially
given the significant current and future expansion in the Borough’s population. In
addition, those members argued that a Council size of 39 provided minimal
neighbourhood divisions and that the proposed size was founded on the evidence
provided, including the information provided in Section 5 of the report which detailed
Councillor workloads.

It was moved and seconded that the recommendation be amended to support a
Council size of 36. However, having put it to the Committee, the motion was LOST.

Following further discussion and a vote, the Committee agreed that Paragraphs 8.6
and 8.7 of the draft Submission be deleted as the LGBCE had advised that it would
not take election results into consideration, and the information was therefore deemed
unnecessary.

At the request of Councillor Crow, and in accordance with Council Procedure Rule
25.5, the names of the Councillors voting for and against the proposal to endorse the
draft Submission (subject to the minor clerical corrections and the removal of
Paragraphs 8.6 and 8.7) were recorded as set out below:

For the Proposal:

Councillors M G Jones, S J Joyce, P K Lamb, T Lunnon, T Rana and A C Skudder
(6).

Against the Proposal:

Councillors R D Burrett, D G Crow, C R Eade, R A Lanzer and K McCarthy (5).
Abstentions:

None.

With the vote being 6 for the proposal and 5 against the proposal, the proposal was
therefore CARRIED, and it was

RESOLVED

1. That, subject to minor clerical corrections and the removal of Sections 8.6 and
8.7, the draft Submission on Council size be endorsed and that a copy of the
updated draft Submission be provided to Full Council.

2. That Full Council be recommended to approve the document at Appendix A of
report LDS/132 (subject to minor clerical corrections and the removal of
Sections 8.6 and 8.7) for final submission to the Local Government Boundary
Commission for England, and in doing so agree that the Council size be
proposed at 39 Councillors from May 2019.

5. 2018 Review of Parliamentary Constituencies

The Committee considered report LDS/133 of the Head of Legal and Democratic

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 3

Governance Committee (16)
28 November 2017

Services which recommended that further representations be made to the Boundary
Commission for England suggesting that Rusper and Colgate ward be included in the
Crawley parliamentary constituency.

Some Committee members were of the opinion that Rusper and Colgate ward had
clear associations with Horsham District and that moving the ward in to the Crawley
constituency would blur the area’s rural identity. Those Committee members were in
not favour of including Rusper and Colgate ward, and were of the view that Copthorne
and Worth ward should be added as previously proposed by the Boundary
Commission.

Other Committee members stated that Kilnwood Vale would receive a significant
number of services from Crawley and as such it would be logical for it to be
represented by the Member of Parliament for Crawley. Disappointment was
expressed that Crawley fell only slightly short of the new electorate threshold which
would have enabled Crawley to remain co-terminus with the Borough boundary,
especially given that the predicted future expansion of the population for Crawley.

At the request of Councillor Crow, and in accordance with Council Procedure Rule
25.5, the names of the Councillors voting for and against the proposal to make
representations to the Boundary Commission for England that the Rusper and
Colgate ward be included in the Crawley parliamentary constituency, were recorded
as set out below:

For the Proposal:

Councillors M G Jones, S J Joyce, P K Lamb, T Lunnon, T Rana and A C Skudder
(6).

Against the Proposal:

Councillors R D Burrett, D G Crow, C R Eade, R A Lanzer and K McCarthy (5).
Abstentions:

None.

With the vote being 6 for the proposal and 5 against the proposal, the proposal was
therefore CARRIED, and it was

RESOLVED
That representations be made to the Boundary Commission for England that the

Rusper and Colgate ward should be included in the Crawley parliamentary
constituency.

Closure of Meeting

With the business of the Governance Committee concluded, the Chair declared
the meeting closed at 8.30 pm

T LUNNON
Chair

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Crawley Borough Council
Report to Governance Committee

26 March 2018

Electoral Review — Ward Patterns

Report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services — LDS/135

2.1

2.2

3.1

4.1

Purpose

To consider the Council’s draft submission of a pattern of Wards to the Local
Government Boundary Commission for England (LGBCE).

Recommendations

To note the report and findings of the Working Group on a pattern of Wards for the
Borough

That Full Council is recommended:

a) To endorse the Working Group’s findings that the Council’s submission to the
Local Government Boundary Commission for England should be for a mixed
pattern of Wards (10 Wards served by 3 Councillors and 3 Wards served by 2
Councillors).

b) approve the mixed pattern of Wards submission as detailed in Appendix A

Reasons for the Recommendations

To ensure that the Council’s views on a most suitable pattern of Wards are
submitted to the Local Government Boundary Commission for England in
accordance with the Review timetable by proposing the pattern that the Council
believes will be right for the authority from May 2019 and that meet the statutory
criteria.

Background

The Local Government Boundary Commission for England (LGBCE) is undertaking
an electoral review of Crawley. The electoral arrangements for Crawley were last
reviewed in 2002. Developments in the borough, particularly in the Three Bridges
Ward since that time has led to electoral inequality between Wards that the review
will address.

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

Agenda Item 4

Reviews are conducted under the provisions of the Local Democracy, Economic
Development and Construction Act 2009 and cover:

e The number of Councillors to be elected to the Council (Council size)
e The number, names and boundaries of Wards
e The number of Councillors to be elected for each Ward

In deciding the above, Schedule 2 to the 2009 Act sets out the statutory criteria to
which the Commission are required to have regard to, these are:

e The need to ensure equality of representation
e The need to reflect the identities and interests of local communities; and
e The need to secure effective and convenient local government

There are four stages to the review:

Stage one - Council Size

The first part of the review is to determine the number of Councillors to be elected to
the Council in the future. At its meeting on 28 November 2017 the committee
considered a submission to the LGBCE proposing that the number of Councillors for
Crawley be 39.

Stage two - Initial Consultation — response required by 9t April 2018

On 30" January 2018 the LGBCE announced the number of Councillors that it is
minded to recommend for Crawley is 36. Proposals for a pattern of Ward
boundaries are invited on this basis. The deadline for responses is 9t April.

Stage three - Draft Recommendations — response required by 13t August 2018
Taking into account the responses received to the consultation in stage two LGBCE
will develop their draft recommendations. These will be published on 5t June and
comments on the recommendations must be received 13" August.

Stage four - Final Recommendations

The Final Recommendations will be published sometime in October and will come
into force for the elections in May 2019.

Pattern of Wards

At its meeting held on 14t November 2016 the Committee established an Electoral
Review Working Panel to undertake the detailed work relating to the Review and to
make recommendations to the Committee prior to any proposals being submitted to
the LGBCE.

Following the work of the Panel, a document setting out a proposal for a pattern of

Wards has been developed and is included at Appendix A. This proposal has been
prepared based on the statutory criteria.

In drawing up a pattern of electoral Wards, three statutory criteria must be met:

e To deliver electoral equality where each Borough Councillor represents
roughly the same number of electors as others across the Borough;

Page 8



54

5.5

5.6

5.7

6.1

Agenda Item 4

e That the pattern of Wards should, as far as possible, reflect the interests and
identities of local communities;

e That the electoral arrangements should provide for effective and convenient
local government

The Panel gave careful consideration to developing a pattern of Wards that meets all
of the statutory criteria and came to the conclusion that it was essential for the size
of the Wards to be a mixture of 3 and 2 Councillors.

The Local Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Act 2009 states
that the LGBCE must have regard to the scheme of elections used by councils when
making its recommendations. The Act says that the Commission should have regard
to the desirability of councils that elect by thirds having a uniform pattern of three
Councillor Wards.

The Panel were concerned that due to the differing sizes of communities in Crawley
that a uniform pattern of Wards would not reflect the interests and identities of local
communities. The submission, therefore, seeks to provide evidence of the need for
Crawley to have a mixed pattern of Wards.

Two alternatives to the Working Panel’s scheme have been proposed. The first
scheme has been developed by the Councillor Crow and this is attached at
Appendix B. The second which has been developed by the Councillor Lunnon and it
proposes an alternative boundary for the Broadfield Ward, which is attached at
Appendix C.

Implications

The Electoral Review is a statutory process which is governed by the Local
Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Act 2009. The LGBCE is
an independent body established by parliament under the same Act. The
LGBCE is responsible for undertaking this Review following statutory
considerations. The Submission follows the guidance provided by the
Commission. The LGBCE’s final recommendations will be laid in Parliament in
November 2018.

Background Papers

LGBCE - Electoral Reviews technical guidance

LGBCE - Have your say on Council size

LGBCE - A practioners guide on how to prepare an electorate forecast

Report to Governance Committee - 28th November 2017

Report author and contact officer:
Andrew Oakley, Electoral Services Manager.01293 438346

Page 9


https://www.lgbce.org.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0006/10410/techincal-guidance-2014.pdf
https://www.lgbce.org.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0013/10390/council-size-guide.pdf
https://www.lgbce.org.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0013/10390/council-size-guide.pdf
http://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/documents/g197/Agenda%20frontsheet%2028th-Nov-2017%2019.30%20Governance%20Committee.pdf?T=0

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

Electoral Review
of Crawley Borough Councll

Pattern of Wards
April 2018

Page 11



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

Page 12



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

INTRODUCTION

The Local Government Boundary Commission for England (LGBCE) are conducting a
review of the electoral arrangements of Crawley Borough Council during 2018. The
Commission monitors levels of electoral equality between Wards within each local

authority and conducts reviews where changes in population lead to a reduction in
the levels of electoral equality. The aim of a review is to establish Ward boundaries
that mean each Borough Councillor represents approximately the same number of
voters.

The electoral arrangements for Crawley were last reviewed in 2002. Development in
the Borough since that time, particularly in the Three Bridges Ward has led to
electoral inequality between Wards and the review by the LGBCE will address this
inequality.

The review covers

e The number of Councillors to be elected to the Council (Council size)
e The number, names and boundaries of Wards
e The number of Councillors to be elected for each Ward

The Commission has announced that it is minded that Crawley Borough Council
should have 36 Borough Councillors and has invited proposals on a pattern of
electoral Wards to accommodate those Councillors. This document sets out Crawley
Borough Council’s response.

The Local Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Act 2009 sets out
the criteria that the LGBCE must have regard to in conducting electoral reviews.

The Council has developed a proposed pattern of Wards which offer the best
balance of these statutory requirements which are:

e The need to secure equality of representation
e The need to reflect the identities and interests of local communities
e The need to secure effective and convenient local government

BACKGROUND TO CRAWLEY

Crawley is a vibrant town which sits in the heart of the Gatwick Diamond sub region.
The town is home to Gatwick Airport and Manor Royal Business District — the largest
business park in the Gatwick Diamond and one of the South East’s premier mixed
activity employment hubs providing almost 10 million square feet of commercial
activity. It is home to more than 500 businesses including a host of Blue Chip Global
brands. The Borough accounts for 40% of business rates collected in West Sussex
and is a major centre of employment and wealth creation. Transport links, proximity
to London, and good quality leisure and community facilities attract people to
Crawley to live, work and visit. Crawley is a relatively prosperous town although
there are some big differences between neighbourhoods and there are also pockets
of deprivation in most of the neighbourhoods.

Page 13



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

Whilst Crawley has its origins in the Middle Ages or even earlier, the majority of its
growth and its character is derived from its designation as a New Town in 1947,

Crawley was one of eight new towns established by the Government after the war to
stem the increasing congestion and outward sprawl of London and to provide a
better quality of life for Londoners living in the inner, overcrowded areas of the city.
The New Town was to provide employment and good quality housing in a green
environment. In the beginning nine residential neighbourhoods were envisaged,
each based on a village concept, grouped around a town centre with an industrial
estate in the North. Every neighbourhood was to have the same structure, though
each would develop a character of its own. Each would have a neighbourhood
centre with enough shops to meet day to day needs, plus an infant and junior school,
church, community centre, large playing field and pub. As Crawley has grown it has
continued to be developed in line with the neighbourhood vision. The Borough is
now home to fourteen neighbourhood areas and has been growing since Crawley
was designated a New Town in 1947.

Crawley’s Neighbourhoods

A neighbourhood in Crawley’s case is much more than a name for an area of mainly
residential development. It is:

e A well-defined, and largely separate area of consolidated and quite often
similar development. It forms an easily perceived and identified area.

e An area provided with its own complete range of facilities and services. It has
at its heart a local neighbourhood centre. It has its own primary schools,
churches, community buildings, doctor’s surgery, playing fields and playing
areas and many other facilities. Frequently most, if not all such facilities, are
named so as to be specifically identified as being part of the neighbourhood.

e An area normally separated on all sides from the next neighbourhood by
major physical barriers such as railway lines, major areas of open space or
main roads upon which there is little or no frontage housing developments.
Frequently such road lines are reinforced by avenues of trees and other
planting. In principle, the layout of roads around and within neighbourhoods
is designed to avoid unnecessary through-traffic in residential areas.

The aim of the design and layout of neighbourhoods and the provision of local
facilities was, and still is, to create and sustain the local community identity. The fact
that the local population identifies first and foremost with the neighbourhood in
which they live, rather than Crawley or any other area, suggests that this
neighbourhood community objective has been highly successful.

Page 14



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

For most people in Crawley, their neighbourhood is their local community. Their
local community’s representatives are their Local (Borough Council) Ward
Councillors. Borough Councillors are in most people’s eyes not Ward Councillors but
Neighbourhood Councillors.

The strong physical separation which exists between neighbourhoods which
generally contrasts with the cohesion and unity within neighbourhood areas, makes
it very difficult to devise Wards crossing neighbourhood boundaries, which have any
logic, unity and cohesion.

Development has continued to be based around neighbourhoods. The original nine
has now expanded to fourteen neighbourhoods, each continues to have their own
facilities and unique character. Building for the 14 neighbourhood, Forge Wood,
commenced in 2014, and Kilnwood Vale, a further new neighbourhood immediately
adjacent to Crawley’s western boundary in the district of Horsham is also under
construction.

The importance of the neighbourhoods is illustrated in the Council’s corporate
branding and logo (as shown on the right). When the logo was
redesigned in 2006 one of the drivers was that the Council &

-
wanted a design that emphasised and reflected the Borough’s .‘ o "
diversity of our population and spirits of each of our Pre
neighbourhoods. The design was designed with 13 differently Cruwley

Borough Councl

coloured leaves — one for each of the town’s neighbourhoods,

echoing the colours used on each neighbourhood street sign. A

14t |eaf has subsequently been added with the development of Forge Wood
neighbourhood.

The name of the neighbourhood appears on every road sign which is colour coded
according to the neighbourhood. Consequently, every resident knows which
neighbourhood they live in and identifies with it. Neighbourhoods are very often
guoted by residents in their postal address and is included for each property in the
Local Land and Property Gazetteer. It would be very confusing for electors if the
Ward neighbourhood principle was broken as a result of this review, it would
damage the community identities and groups that have grown with Crawley, and
would damage the effectiveness of local government, and the Council believes that it
is not necessary to do so.

Page 15



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

Crawley’s Neighbourhoods

oy

Forge Wood

Langley Green

Northgate

Pound Hill

Three Bridges

Gossops Green

Southgate Furnace Green

Maidenbower

Tilgate

Broadfield

Page 16



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

THE COUNCIL’S PROPOSAL

At present Crawley is divided in to 15 Wards. The current Wards exactly match the
town’s neighbourhoods, with the exceptions of Pound Hill and Broadfield which

are both split into North and South Wards due to their size, and the Orchards estate
in Ifield which is within Langley Green Ward, in order to maintain electoral equality.

In order to ensure that the new pattern of Wards properly reflects both
neighbourhood and community identity, it will be important for Ward boundaries to
align with the neighbourhoods as closely as possible.

Each Ward elects either 2 or 3 Councillors by thirds so that one third of the
Councillors are elected each year of a four year cycle, with elections to West Sussex
County Council are held in the fourth year. There are currently 37 Councillors. In
2017 Crawley had a total electorate of 79,887 so the average number of electors per

Councillor was 2159. The electorate for 2023 is forecast to grow to 84801 and the
average number of electors per Councillor will be 2292.

The electorate and the electorate forecast for 2023 for the existing Wards and
percentage variance from the average number of electors per Councillor are set out

in the table below.

Name of Ward Number Electorate | Variance | Electorate | Variance
of Clirs 2017 2017 2023 2023
per Ward
Bewbush 6,344 -2% 6,487 -6%
Broadfield North 4,661 8% 4,681 2%
Broadfield South 2 4,525 5% 4,528 -1%
Furnace Green 2 4,532 5% 4,532 -1%
Gossops Green 2 3,980 -8% 3,980 -13%
Ifield 3 6,705 4% 6,975 1%
Langley Green 3 5,859 -10% 5,865 -15%
Maidenbower 3 6,680 3% 6,684 -3%
Northgate 2 4,074 -6% 5,180 13%
Pound Hill North 3 5,570 -14% 7,379 7%
Pound Hill South and 3 6,421 -1% 6,474 -6%
Worth
Southgate 3 6,528 1% 6,844 0%
Three Bridges 2 5,756 33% 6,460 41%
Tilgate 2 4,537 5% 4,710 3%
West Green 2 3,715 -14% 4,022 -12%
Total 37 79887 84801

Page 17




Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

Wards need to reflect neighbourhoods

The Council has developed a proposed pattern of Wards which it considers achieve
the best balance of the 3 statutory criteria that govern the LGBCE’s conduct of
reviews, these criteria are:

. deliver electoral equality where each Borough Councillor represents roughly
the same number of electors as others across the Borough;

° as far as possible, reflect the interests and identities of local communities;

° provide for effective and convenient local government.

The Local Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Act 2009 also states
that the LGBCE must have regard to the scheme of elections used by councils when
making its recommendations. The Act says that the Commission should have regard
to the desirability of recommending the appropriate number of Councillors that is
returned from each Ward. Where a council elects by thirds the appropriate number
is three. However, the Commission state in their technical guidance that they will not
recommend a uniform patter of Wards if it results in unacceptable levels of electoral
inequality or does not reflect communities.

Due to the different size of communities in Crawley a uniform pattern of Wards
cannot adequately reflect communities. Although Crawley elects Councillors by
thirds the council considers that a mix of 2 and 3 Councillor Wards will provide an
opportunity to deliver the right balance of electoral equality, whilst ensuring that the
pattern of Wards reflects the interests and identities of local communities, and
enables effective and convenient local government.

A uniform pattern of Wards

Careful consideration was given to whether it would be possible to develop a
proposal for a uniform pattern of Wards that adequately reflected community
identity as well as meeting the Commission’s other statutory criteria. The best
balance was achieved with the scheme shown below.

Due to the unequal size of the electorate in neighbourhoods across the Town,
fulfilling the statutory requirement to provide acceptable levels of electoral equality,
the division of neighbourhoods needs to take place to a degree that would not meet
the statutory requirement to reflect the identities and interests of local
communities. This scheme reflects the best compromise but still involves the division
of the communities of Tilgate and Broadfield to a level that would not meet the
community interest requirement and which impacts unfavourably on the desirability
of adopting a uniform pattern of Wards.

Page 18



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

12 Wards with 3 Councillors per ward

-d

Gyt
LT

Pound Hill North and

Forge Wood

Langley Green and
Manor Royal

Furnace Green
Tilgate East

Page 19



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

A scheme that meets all three statutory requirements

The Council’s proposal for a mixed pattern of Wards with 10 Wards served by 3
Councillors and 3 Wards served by 2 Councillors will meet all of the statutory
requirements. The scheme ensures that the maximum number of electors are
included in a Ward that represents their primary community identity and that in all
cases levels of variance from the average numbers of electors per Councillor are kept
to within ten percent.

The 13 proposed Wards are shown in detail with a description of how they relate to
community identity and the levels of electoral equality forecast in 2023.

Page 20



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

13 Wards

10 Wards with 3 Councillors
3 Wards with 2 Councillors

B T Iy A
@_"\_—T—?rrhlll i

"

rasira0c
. =me.

Langley Green and
Manor Royal

! _ Northgate and
West Green

Pound Hill South
and Worth

Page 21



Bewbush

Number of Councillors 3

2023 forecast electorate 6973

2023 forecast variance -1.34%

Current electorate 6830

Current variance +2.60%
Description

The existing Bewbush Ward is served by 3 Councillors and covers the whole of Bewbush neighbourhood. Bewbush neighbourhood is a consolidated identifiable
area separated from Broadfield by the A2220, from Ifield by the Arun Valley Railway and from Gossops Green by a large open space and a linear water area —
Brookfield Brook.

-
gNeighbourhood Facilities

D

R))Bewbush has a central neighbourhood shopping centre at Dorsten Square which as well as shops includes a community centre with a gym and café, and a school.

Also centrally located are a medical centre, dentist and the Bewbush Academy. The neighbourhood has a central village green with pavilion and an adventure
playground. Active community groups include Talk Bewbush and the Bewbush Action Group.

Proposals

It is proposed that all of Bewbush neighbourhood should be included in Bewbush Ward with the addition of 486 electors from the adjacent well-defined area
bounded by Pelham Drive and St Clement Road in Broadfield. This brings the elector ratio close to the Borough average.

e Xipuaddy

7 wal epuaby



ez abed

Bewbush Ward

Fo
¢ Hield
Mill Pond

J

FATRINGTON G

noq

Pav Recreation Ground
A

Jooig ST

© Crawley Borough Council and Crown Copyright [2018] I

e xipuaddy

{7 wa)| epusby



Broadfield

Number of Councillors 3

2023 forecast electorate 7606

2023 forecast variance +7.61%

Current electorate 7583

Current variance +13.91%
Description

Broadfield is Crawley’s largest neighbourhood. Work on building the neighbourhood began in 1971 but was not completed until 2000. At the 2002 review the
neighbourhood is split into two Wards, served by two Councillors each. The neighbourhood has clearly identifiable boundaries with the A2220 on the North side,
the A23 to the east and the A264 to the south west.

d

Neighbourhood Facilities

be

here is a large neighbourhood shopping centre at Broadfield Barton, together with the community centre, church, library and pub. In addition, there are two

primary schools, the Quwwat-ul-Islam Mosque, an adventure playground, several parks and Broadfield stadium, which is home to Crawley Town football club.
Community Groups include Talk Broadfield, and Broadfield Christian fellowship.

v¢ o

Proposals

To unify Broadfield as a one 3 Councillor Ward it is proposed to move 486 electors from the well-defined area bounded by Pelham Drive and St Clement Road,
adjacent to the A2220 to Bewbush Ward and 1117 electors from the area to the west of Broadfield Drive and Fennel Crescent to Gossops Green.

e Xipuaddy

7 wal epuaby



Gz abed

Seymour
Primary School

Broadfield Ward

Target Hill

SELSEY A

5
o

J /
Broadfield / p.
House  / {

|

QvGE_AHIvIa
U NDSY

210y

DALTON CL

ol

y 5004 § A8

G1PPENDALE RD

7T TRve
Community %)
Centre &

Adventure
Playground

| © Crawley Borough Council and Crown Copyright [2018]

)
Stanford !‘,
(Scout Camp Site)

s

{7 wa)| epusby

e xipuaddy




Furnace Green

Number of Councillors 2

2023 forecast electorate 4532
2023 forecast variance -3.82%
Current electorate 4532
Current variance +2.12%

Description

Building works for the Furnace Green neighbourhood began in 1962 and were largely complete by 1980. The neighbourhood is bounded on the east by the main
London to Brighton railway line with only three pedestrian access points to Maidenbower, to the south by Tilgate Park and the M23, to the North by the Arun
Valley Railway line. The western boundary with Tilgate is marked by a band of open space.

d

Neighbourhood Facilities

abe

9¢

Proposals

It is proposed to retain the existing Ward boundary which matches the neighbourhood boundary, served by two Councillors and giving good levels of electoral

equality.

urnace Green has its own neighbourhood shopping parade, community centre, a pub, two churches, a primary school and doctor’s surgery. Also located in the
Ward is the Hawth Theatre and Arts Centre.

e Xipuaddy

7 wal epuaby



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

Furnace Green Ward

CRAWLEY "=

Recreation Ground The Hawth

Pavilion

BULET

)

— Tilgate
% / Tilgate Park ro?ssu
 Long Wood {
o
/' Tilgate Forest Golf Course
Furnace Plain
B,
1\ 78 -

Furnace Plain

Club House
[eep—
Car
Park
r‘ Tilgate Forest
Golf Course

I © Crawley Borough Council and Crown Copyright [2018] | W 1

J001g PICJUEIS




Gossops Green

Number of Councillors 2

2023 forecast electorate 5097

2023 forecast variance +8.17

Current electorate 5097

Current variance +14.85%
Description

Gossops Green neighbourhood is a consolidated identifiable area bounded to the north by a railway line with one road and one pedestrian access point. It is
bounded on the east by the A23, the south by the A2220, and separated by a large open space from Bewbush Ward.

Neighbourhood facilities
T

QD Gossops Green has its own shopping parade, doctor’s surgery, community centre, two churches and primary and secondary schools. The neighbourhood
(D community group is the Gossops Community Forum.

N
COProposals

It is proposed that Gossops Green is served by two Councillors and maintain an electoral variance of less than 10% and to include 1117 electors from the area to
the west of Broadfield Drive and Fennel Crescent from Broadfield.

7 wal epuaby

e Xipuaddy



62 abed

C.
B
C)
o

Nooug *

—_—
Broadfield Brook

Gossops Green Ward

SONVTIAE

Gossops
Green

Holy Trinity

CofE
Secondary Schoal

|© Crawley Borough Council and Crown Copyright [2018]

e xipuaddy

{7 wa)| epusby



Ifield

Number of Councillors 3

2023 forecast electorate 7290
2023 forecast variance +3.14%
Current electorate 7020
Current variance +5.45%

Description

Ifield is one of the most historic areas of the town, being mentioned in the Doomsday survey of 1086. The old village features many historic buildings and is now
a conservation area. The bulk of the building for the neighbourhood began in 1956 and was completed 1970, the western part of Ifield was added in a
development in the late 1970s. The site of the Ifield Community College will see further housing development, included in the electorate forecast.

—g'he neighbourhood has strong boundaries being bounded to the east by Ifield Avenue, a main distributor road with no frontage houses, to the south by the dual
Q carriageway A23 and by a railway line. There is only one road and two pedestrian crossing points connecting it to the adjoining neighbourhoods of Bewbush and

 Gossops Green.

w
ONeighbourhood facilities

Ifield has two neighbourhood shopping centres, the main one in Ifield Drive and another at Ifield West. There is a community centre at both locations, two
doctors’ surgeries, two primary schools and a secondary school. Neighbourhood community groups includes Talk Ifield and the Ifield Village Conservation

Committee.

Proposal

Ifield Ward currently aligns with the neighbourhood with the exception of the Orchards development which was included in Langley Green Ward at the 2002
electoral review to improve electoral equality. It is proposed that the Orchards is now included in Ifield Ward which will give the proposed Ifield Ward a variance

of +3.14%.

e Xipuaddy

7 wal epuaby



T¢ obed

i
/.
Ifield Ward [ ey
.E] “;‘F@\E : ‘:
~ e
o g

ﬁ lfield
4

Graen

© Crawley Borough Council and Crown Copyright [2018]

7 wal epuaby

e xipuaddy




Langley Green and Manor Royal

Number of Councillors 3

2023 forecast electorate 6852

2023 forecast variance -3.06%

Current electorate 6520

Current variance -2.06%
Description

The current Langley Green Ward includes the whole of Langley Green neighbourhood which in addition to the main development includes rural areas to the
north and includes Gatwick airport.

Neighbourhood Facilities
-

Q Langley Green has its own shopping parade, two primary schools, a community centre, two churches and one of the town’s Mosques. Residents meet at the
@ Langley Green Neighbourhood Forum to discuss neighbourhood issues.

w
NProposal

To provide good levels of electoral equality it is proposed to join the complete Langley Green neighbourhood with the area of Northgate and Three Bridges to
the north of A2011 dual carriage way which comprises the 584 projected electors in the residential properties adjacent to the Manor Royal industrial estate and
the 718 projected electors in the residential area around Tinsley Lane. The proposed Ward gives a strongly identifiable boundary and there is good commonality
of interest between the areas close to the industrial estate.

e Xipuaddy

7 wal epuaby



c¢ obed

Langley Green and Manor
Royal Ward

8]

i

.
" P (-
i+ Industrial

Estate ‘\ 4 2

ii ““Pla
Lﬁ;éle)ﬁ@‘ém/

ying Field, |

= Llowfield

0
Eharlwaod
Bouse
=

_ Building

Air Traffic

Hearh)
=

NlnrthTem}

nerol Tower P

ol
oSy 1Y
4
fie
i

éir)';imgmmal ‘\\ji D\'
Building \D

e xipuaddy

{7 wa)| epusby



Maidenbower

Number of Councillors 3

2023 forecast electorate 6684

2023 forecast variance -5.43%

Current electorate 6680

Current variance +0.35%
Description

The development of Maidenbower began in 1989. There are very strong natural boundaries — the London to Brighton railway line to the west, the Balcombe
Road to the east and the Worth Way to the north.

Neighbourhood Facilities
-

QD At the centre of Maidenbower there is a shopping centre, community centre, two primary schools, a secondary school, a medical centre and large playing fields
@ With a newly built pavilion. A neighbourhood pub is located in what used to be the farmhouse when Maidenbower was farmland. Neighbourhood issues are
odiscussed at the very active on-line Maidenbower Forum.

AN
Proposal

Maidenbower has strong natural boundaries, a clear community identity and good levels of electoral equality. No changes are proposed

7 wal epuaby

e Xipuaddy



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

Maidenbower Ward

Schools

Maidenbower Park
{Playing Field)

Oriel
High School

® Crawley Borough Council and Crown Copyright [2018]

Page 35




Northgate and West Green

Number of Councillors 3

2023 forecast electorate 7604

2023 forecast variance +7.58%

Current electorate 7090

Current variance +6.50%
Description

New Town construction began in Northgate in 1949 and was complete by 1954, nearly all of the residential part of the neighbourhood is contained in the area

south of the dual carriage way A2011 Crawley Avenue and to the north of the town centre. The neighbourhood is separated from Three Bridges by the A2004

Northgate Avenue to the east. The Manor Royal Business District lies in the North of the neighbourhood and Crawley Town Centre in the south. Significant
;DUresidential development is forecast for Crawley Town Centre.

«Q
(M West Green neighbourhood is a consolidated and identifiable area and is bounded on the south side by a railway line, on the north and west sides by the A23

Wdual carriageway and on the eastern side by the A2219 and Crawley Town Centre. A significant part of the neighbourhood dates from the mid Victorian era.
Work on the new town section began in 1949 and was completed in 1952 with several further subsequent developments.

Neighbourhood Facilities

Northgate has its own neighbourhood centre with a parade of shops, two churches, doctor’s surgery, dentist, and a primary school. West Green has a shopping
parade in Ewhurst Road, a primary school, and a church community centre. Community groups include the Northgate Matters group and the West Green
Community Forum.

Proposals

It is proposed to retain the whole of West Green neighbourhood and for a Ward combined with the established residential part of Northgate neighbourhood
excluding the Manor Royal Business district and Crawley Town Centre. Both have a distinctly separate character from the rest of Northgate neighbourhood and
the significant recent and proposed developments in the Town Centre area are still developing as communities. This proposal creates a Ward with acceptable
levels of electoral equality without dividing the established communities.

e Xipuaddy

7 wal epuaby



)€ abed

Northgate and West Green
Ward

Cemetery

© Crawley Borough Council and Crown Copyright [2018]

>
(@)
D
>
o
Q)
—
%>CD
=
3
<
©



Pound Hill North and Forge Wood

Number of Councillors 3

2023 forecast electorate 7379

2023 forecast variance +4.40

Current electorate 5570

Current variance -16.33%
Description

Pound Hill neighbourhood and the new neighbourhood Forge Wood comprises of several areas developed separately. Forge Wood, Crawley’s newest
neighbourhood, is the area to the north of the A2011 Crawley Avenue, separated from Three Bridges to the west by the London to Brighton railway and the M23
to the east. Forge Wood, is currently being developed and when complete will form a community of around 1900 homes built around a central community
-Uspace. The northern part of the neighbourhood is of a largely rural character. Pound Hill is the area to the south of the A2011, separated from Three Bridges by
(©Qthe London to Brighton Railway
D

88Neighbourhood facilities
Pound Hill North has its own local centre at Peterhouse Parade with shops, a pub, open space and Primary school. There is another small community centre and
shop to the east of the Balcombe Road. A new primary school for Forge Wood opened in 2016. There will be a community centre at the heart of the Forge Wood
development. Active community groups include Pound Hill North Residents Association and the Forge Wood Residents’ Group.

Proposal

It is proposed that the existing Pound Hill North Ward is retained and renamed Pound Hill North and Forge Wood to reflect the identity of the new
neighbourhood.

7 wal epuaby

e Xipuaddy



Appendix a

orough Council and Crown Copyright [2018] |

|@c wley B

Pound Hill North and
Forge Wood Ward

Agenda Item 4

Page 39



Pound Hill South and Worth

Number of Councillors 3

2023 forecast electorate 6474

2023 forecast variance -8.40%

Current electorate 6421

Current variance -3.55%
Description

The existing Pound Hill South and Worth Ward is formed of the area of Pound Hill to the south of the A220 Copthorne Road, bounded to the west by the
Balcombe Road. The southern part of the Ward, particularly to the south of the Worth Way is known locally as Worth.

;JUNeighbourhood facilities

«Q
M Pound Hill South has a shopping parade in Worth Road together with a community centre, a pub and two churches.

N

Proposals

It is proposed that the existing Pound Hill South and Worth Ward boundary is retained.

7 wal epuaby

e Xipuaddy



Agenda Item 4

Appendix a

Pound Hill South and
Worth Ward

Three Bridges 5
Junction

A
T

__;T Bsns Pk

® Crawley Borough Council and Crown Copyright [2018]

Page 41




Southgate

Number of Councillors 3

2023 forecast electorate 6844

2023 forecast variance -3.17%

Current electorate 6528

Current variance -1.94%
Description

Southgate neighbourhood situated to the south of Crawley Town Centre contains many homes that predate Crawley new town. Construction of new town
housing began in the neighbourhood 1955 and continued into the 1970s and there has been much subsequent housing development. The neighbourhood has
very clear boundaries: the Arun Valley railway line to the north; the dual carriageway A23 to the west and the A2004 Southgate Avenue to the east and south.

Neighbourhood facilities

{7 abed

The neighbourhood shopping is at Wakehurst Drive and has shops, a pub, a church and a nearby community centre. The neighbourhood also has its own medical
centre, two primary schools and a secondary school, two playing areas and a large public park. The Southgate Community Forum has been established by
residents to discuss neighbourhood matters.

[

Proposals

It is proposed that the existing Southgate Ward boundary is retained.

e Xipuaddy

7 wal epuaby



oy abed

Southgate Ward

g orepae (e
/ Miniature Railway

/ > Pav
|

St Wilfrid’s
Cathalic
Cornnrshenswe

St Francis
of Assisi
School

é Hilltuu Pn ma’;
|

e H’«’Jﬁ

© Crawley Borough Council and Crown Copyright [2018]

e xipuaddy

{7 wa)| epusby



Three Bridges

Number of Councillors 3

2023 forecast electorate 6756

2023 forecast variance -4.41%

Current electorate 5479

Current variance -17.70%
Description

Three Bridge, which derives its name from the several historic bridges spanning local streams, was a village before Crawley New Town was created, most of the
housing surrounding the Victorian Railway Station. Work began on the new neighbourhood in 1951 and much of the housing dates from the 1950s and 60s.
There has also been significant development in recent years, notably Pembroke Park at the south of the neighbourhood. In the main the boundaries are
“Uconsolidated and identifiable being bounded on the eastern side by the London to Brighton railway, of the southern side by the Arun Valley Railway and the
(©QA2004 Northgate and Manor Royal Business District to the west.
D

iNeighbourhood facilities

The main neighbourhood shopping parade is at Gales Drive and includes a church and a community centre. There are also a number of shops close to Three
Bridges Railway station, pubs and primary and secondary schools. Community groups include Three Bridges Neighbourhood Forum and the Tinsley Lane
Residents’ Association.

Proposals

It is proposed to join the Crawley Town Centre to Three Bridges Ward. The significant recent and future developments in the Town Centre are still forming an
identity. These developments will be part of an area that adjoins the southern part of Three Bridges and the housing will have some similarity in nature with that
recently developed Pembroke Park at the south of neighbourhood. The area surrounding Tinsley Lane, to the north of the neighbourhood is separated from the
rest of Three Bridges by the A2011 dual carriageway. Due to its proximity with the Manor Royal Business district and the resulting commonality of interest with
the residential area in Manor Royal to the east of the A23 London Road it is proposed to include both of these areas in the Langley Green and Manor Royal
Ward.

7 wal epuaby

e Xipuaddy



Gy abed

Three Bridges Ward

QUEENS
SQUARE

Memoarial
Gardens

8
Registry Office
Denvale

Bl Bus  Multi
Sta  CarPk [T

AVENUE

Three Bridges
Junior Schoel

g

Recreation Ground

Hazelwick
School

i

Three ™~ | /
Bridges

—

oL

Threa Bridges
First Sehool

Cricket ool
Ground Recreation Ground Pav

|© Crawley Borough Council and Crown Copyright [2018]

{7 wa)| epusby

e xipuaddy



Tilgate

Number of Councillors 2

2023 forecast electorate 4710

2023 forecast variance -0.04%

Current electorate 4537

Current variance 2.23%
Description

Tilgate is a consolidated and identifiable area and mainly comprises of the new town development completed in 1958. There are strong boundaries, the dual
carriageway A23 to the west, the A2004 to the north, a continuous band of open space to the east and to the south it stretches into Tilgate Park.

Neighbourhood Facilities

{7 abed

Tilgate neighbourhood has a central shopping parade, a pub, three churches, a doctor’s surgery, a community centre, primary and secondary schools, and two
large playing field which separate Tilgate from Furnace Green. There are many local clubs based at Tilgate Park. Residents meet at the Tilgate Community Forum
every two months to discuss neighbourhood issues. The neighbourhood contains the town’s main sports centre, K2 Crawley.

9

Proposals

It is proposed to retain the existing Ward boundary which matches the neighbourhood boundary, served by two Councillors and giving good levels of electoral
equality.

e Xipuaddy

7 wal epuaby



J ey ’\Rn
7 7 ootd

| Whalebone

Thomas Bennett
Communily College

1 7

Desmond Anderson
Primary School

Sports

i) Broadfield

\ Tilgate Forest
Aecreation Cente

Tilgate Forest
Business Centre |

FORESF

Plantation /

PLLTT

S ol
N
N oS OLSONTATY
%

Car Park
{ CarPark

{ Titmus |

;" TILGATE  pRve
““n Tilgate H;
! Mansions
\ Lake |
[ Tilgate Park
Zoological
Garden

%
e

5P 2 é@"\( Fav

@) Recreation Ground

Tilgate Ward

q‘ Ihe Uaks
e;.; Primary School

Pav

Recreation Groun

Recn Gd

AIVE
Tittermus
Coltaye

{ Tilgate Lake |

The Peace
Garden -

© Crawley Borough Council and Crown Copyright [2018]

7 wal epuaby

e-Xiptaaay




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Appendix b
Alternative Scheme Proposed by Councillor Crow
Proposed Ward Detail 2023
forecast
electorate
Bewbush and Projected electorate for existing Bewbush Ward 6487 7673
Broadfield North +8.56%
less east of Mowbray Drive and Tussock Close 184
3 Councillors less Burbeach Close and Lulworth Close 101
add Channel Islands area 486
add flat roof area 985
Broadfield Projection electorate for existing North and South 9209 7738
+9.48%
3 Councillors less Channel Islands area 486
less flat roof area 985
Furnace Green No change 4532
-3.82%
2 Councillors
Gossops Green Projected for existing Gossops Green Ward 3980 4265
-9.49%
2 Councillors add east Mowbray Drive and Tussock Close 184
add Burbeach Close and Lulworth Close 101
Ifield Projected electorate for existing Ifield ward 6975 7290
+3.14%
3 Councillors add the Orchards 315
Langley Green and | Projected electorate for existing Langley Green 5865 6389
Tushmore -9.61%
less the orchards 315
3 Councillors plus Tushmore Lane area 501
plus Windmill Court and Longmere Road 229
add London Road south of Tushmore roundabout 131
less Bothorpe House 22
Langley Green and Tushmore
Maidenbower No change 6684
-5.43%
3 Councillors
Northgate and Projected for existing wards 9202 7711
West Green +9.10%
less Windmill Court and Longmere Road 229
3 Councillors less south side Station Way 299
less Town Hall and county buildings 331
less Tushmore Lane area 501

less London Road south of Tushmore roundabout 131

Page 49




Agenda Item 4

Appendix b
Pound Hill North Name change to Pound Hill North Ward 7379
and Forge Wood +4.40%
3 Councillors
Pound Hill South No change 6474
and Worth -8.40%
3 Councillors
Southgate Projected electorate for existing ward 6844 7143
+1.06%
3 Councillors add station way southside from Northgate 299
Three Bridges Projected electorate for existing ward existing ward 6460 6813
-3.61%
3 Councillors add county buildings and town hall from Northgate 331
add Bowthorpe House 22
Tilgate No change 4710
-0.04%

2 Councillors

Page 50




- Agenda Item 4

i

e A ¥

Appendix b

THE BOUNDARY COMMITTEE FOR ENGLAND
PERIODIC ELECTORAL REVIEW OF CRAWLEY | 1
o i ol e ]
by ™ ikl i iV
o v - 7 o A N o/
i i s /
! i f
rﬁf = )
b B J ) = \
s Ty I.-'" h 4 | ey B
'I( I\ hY I l— . o I‘. | ‘ I,
ae ~ -] = ’ | ¢ |
r!' | =
|~ i ) I
: ./_.I = = ; ._.If. |
b s b L e
w\w\J i e : ‘\..‘ |
. 3 o Sl & ‘.Ill g % i
W : TR o
1 V ! 1 /
N \ \\/J i /] f{(: o
. ; £ B AT S
[ i /,{_\\\1 A . ] s
2 i) \ ; v \ :
e ! ! K iy =g I
: \\//\ — |/ R .‘ ! \:IIJ\-F— | : ¥ ‘PaliND ml.:.lnnﬂmlmm .'f
i VS } ! ;3 s %, ) 5
| e so |~ , \ ; 3 —Hilr
; - / 4 =) Y L1 ; H\f ¢ A i‘J - LT e o i
= )’ i y ; / Il'. i X 7
\ k% T - ' b TR MY Poumnd HillNory /)
% CE e Froey e A = ; & Forge Wood g |
! | _\-/"I]’ if L\W\v ; = ; : x i ﬂl’ 4(‘
b . | .‘% i p 4 i | L % N et
N i { P, A;}m i = ) i Y )
! B 7077 | B ; A ' ; \
e\l ey Lange G bl et . N
VL Sy : & Tushmore ; = = i i
q % \ ! ; ' Fas
LY iR ez A HHORTHEATE VIARD bk
: " " 4\\ A ! - S \E
| . X / iy I
h 1 i = s e lt
2 | i e
A I| f w'f ! >’ i %
| i o ¢ i
\ i f'l ll Ifield =i g jReE BRioces Wanch 5 : i
) : . X
X [ : - i : | el
i - / West Green and Three Bridges Pound Hill South & | S
\ ’J,r \ il ; Northgate j Worth i
|I ‘J i . H T = " R "
L= 1 =3 gl [
=)
2 " AT ]
! L]
Pompd t ; Gossops Green %' = | A = e
—7) \ ot SR S -
(’ / i . : Al Furnace Green s .
V ok il 7 5 So I ‘
] i e o chgate i ) | Y
| - | 4 i Maidenbower ; i ]
1 | - I I = by, S . o
H " 7 : IRMACE GREEN YWAR] i
V4 B .
: ] b ewbush i i \
1 3’ . 0 z A 3 S ‘\ ‘
|E i i ! *,
I [ T ===
\ || W . i h s, 1z | 7 1 // ———
| = E, == —BE i ]
{ i " - : K % Tilgate 'J 1S a‘l.} ;, gy &
I s e , 4 P \
S ! - =i L5 i £ S .
L AN R NS Broadfielg oy . ) [y ke
Y RN a % 'f' i iy : Vo i i ) - ) i
I ;. | i e
4 .f' %_‘,ﬁf- TSR g =Ll L
- iy I f . -
| g £ ? ¥
8 | P s Ve
! / S b / ' fjl ey
/ i Zz‘ A RETAREE)
) ' L Lt 1Y ) i s
il /.:’;/} :‘/ / ! EXISTING WARD NAME (T BS BETAINEE) TILGATEWARD
; ; s T ~ 7N\ //
] o ! - & i \
=y o < h/l A ke Wﬁr_\v_,l\x-x | A

s n it e
land mped o A
cunceBarstan S04

i

i of e ity Sy B, & v i
e Gty M d e 3 chl e



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Appendix ¢

Councillor Lunnon’s proposed Amendment to the Boundaries between Bewbush,
Broadfield and Gossops Green Wards

Proposed Ward Detail 2023
forecast
electorate

Bewbush Projected electorate for existing Bewbush Ward 6487 7472

+5.72%

3 Councillors add flat roof area 985

Broadfield Projection electorate for existing North and South 9209 7409

+4.82%

3 Councillors less Hebrides and to south Rathlin Road 815

less flat roof area 985

Gossops Green Projected for existing Gossops Green Ward 3980 4795

+1.76%

2 Councillors add Hebrides and to south Rathlin Road 815

g




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Electoral Review - Ward Patterns
	Ward pattern Submission
	Councillor Crow Proposed Scheme
	Councillor Lunnon’s proposed Amendment


